Curriculum Vitae

Uosife Alfahd, MD, FRCSC

American Board certified and Canadian Board certified orthopedic Surgeon with fellowship Training in total joint surgery, with over 15 years of experience in total joints and orthopaedic surgery, Skilled in Robotic assisted (Mako) total joint surgery and Revision surgery.

Experience:

02/2017 _ till present: Total joints / Orthopedic Surgeon with Sovah Health Martinsville Virginia

10/2015 – 12/2016: total joints and orthopaedic surgery with Virginia Orthopaedic and spine specialist.

11/2011 – 9/2015: total joints and orthopaedic surgery at Ross Memorial Hospital – Lindsay – Ontario – Canada

12/2013 – 01/2014: Locum General Orthopedic at National Guard Hospital Dammam – Saudi Arabia

09/2011 – 10/2011: locum orthopedic and joint replacement at Sheikh Khalifa Medical City, managed by Cleveland Clinic, Abu Dhabi - UAE

06/2011: Organizing and volunteering through Doctors without Border and Libyan Doctors Relief helping injured Civilian during February 17th revolution, volunteering work in Tatween hospital and Libyan refugees camps in Tunisia.

05/2009 – 08/2011: General Orthopedic Surgeon / Joint replacement Consultant – American Hospital of Dubai – Oud Metha Road – Dubai- UAE

07/2006 – 04/2009: total joints and orthopaedic surgery Ross Memorial Hospital at Lindsay – Ontario – Canada

Training & Education:

06/2005 – 06/2006: Fellowship subspecialty in orthopedic trauma and limb reconstructive surgery – St. Michael hospital, University of Toronto – Toronto – Ontario – Canada

07/2001 – 06/2005: Residency Training in Orthopedic Surgery – University of Toronto – Toronto – Ontario – Canada

07/2000 – 06/2001: Internship in Orthopedic Surgery – University of Toronto – Toronto – Ontario – Canada

04/1999 – 06/2000: Preparing for Qualifying Canadian exams and PEEP (pre-entry assessment period) for training program

04/1994 – 03/1999: Senior house doctor General Surgery and Trauma working in different hospitals in Tripoli Libya

04/1993 – 03/1994: Internship in Medicine – Al Arab Medical University, Benghazi, Libya

09/1986 – 03/1993: Doctor of Medicine Diploma – Al Arab Medical University, Benghazi, Libya.

Certifications:

Fellowship in Limb Reconstruction & Trauma 2006 Fellow of the Royal College of Surgeons of Canada (FRCSC) Orthopaedic Specialist 2005 Medical council of Canada 2003 Doctor of Medicine Diploma 1993 Certified in Mako robotic assisted surgery for total hip and knee replacement

Completed Exams

American Board of orthopaedic surgery certified 2019

Royal College of Surgeons of Canada in Orthopaedic Surgery Certified 2005

Royal College of Surgeons of Canada Principle of Surgery certified 2002

LMCC – License Medical Council of Canada 2003 Evaluating Exam 1999 Qualifying Part I 2000 Qualifying Part II 2003

Languages

English (fluent speaking/reading) Arabic (fluent speaking/reading)

Awards and Nominations

2004-2005: Nominated Chief Resident of Orthopedic –Sunnybrook Hospital University of Toronto 11/2004: Award for best pediatric Orthopaedic paper in Orthopaedic research day at university of Toronto

Licensure

Active Virginia License Active DEA License Inactive Pennsylvania license inactive Ontario Canadian license

Professional Memberships & Volunteer

Member of American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgery Associate member in Canadian Royal College of Physicians Member of AO Trauma North America Member of Canadian Orthopedic Association Member of Canadian Medical Association Libyan Doctors Relief in Partnarship with WAFA Relief & doctors without Border

Procedures & Skills:

Primary & Revision total Joint Surgery Partial Knee Replacement Knee Arthroscopy Reverse and Anatomical Shoulder Arthroplasty General Orthopedic

Research & Publication:

Biomechanical Comparison of Intramedullary Nail and Blade Plate Fixation for Tibiotalocalcaneal Arthrodesis.

Journal of Orthopaedic Trauma. 19(10):703-708, November/December 2005. Alfahd Uosife, MD; Roth Sandra, E MSc; Stephen David, MD, FRCS(C); Whyne, Cari, M PhD

Outcome of open Reduction and Reconstructive surgery of Dislocated Hips in Children with Spastic Quadriplegia. *Alfahd Uosife, MD, FRCSC; Benjamin Alman, MD, FRCSC 2004*

Participated as an investigator in study CV185-034, a randomized doubleblind comparison of apixaban and enoxaparin for thromboprophylaxis after knee replacement: the ADVANCE-1 study. Published at : Lassen et al., N Engl J Med. 2009; 361: 594-604.

2014 Continuing Medical Education & Conferences:

- Maine orthopaedic review course 06/2019
- Miller review orthopaedic course 5/2019
- Maine orthopaedic review course 06/2018
- AAOS review course Chicago 4/2018
- Multiple self-assessment Exams from AAOS
- Shoulder Arthroplasty (reverse and anatomic) Boston 08/2014
- AO Pelvic and Acetabular Trauma course Tampa 05/2014
- Multiple other Academic meeting in orthopaedic (Canada & USA)
- Monthly orthopedic and trauma Round at Ross Memorial hospital Lindsay Canada

Reference: Up on Request